
 

 

 

Meeting 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date and Time 
 

Monday 18th September, 2017 
 

at 10.30 am 

Venue 
 

Hendon Town Hall, The Burroughs, London NW4 4BQ 

 
To: Members of Licensing Sub-Committee (Quorum 3) 
 
Councillors 
 

John Hart 
 

Wendy Prentice 
 

Barry Rawlings 
 

 
* The licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken by a minimum of three 

Councillors.  In the event of one Member being unable to attend, their place will be 

substituted by another Member taken from the membership of the full Licensing Committee.  

In the event of this substitution taking place, all parties will be informed of the change of 

Membership at the beginning of the hearing. 
 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Governance Service   governanceservice@barnet.gov.uk 

 
Media Relations contact: Tristan Garrick 020 8359 2454 
 

Assurance Group 
 



 

 

Order of Business 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Appointment of Chairman  
 

 

2.   Absence of Members (If any)  
 

 

3.   Declaration of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non 
Pecuniary interests (If any)  
 

 

4.   Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure  
 

5 - 8 

5.   New Premises application Very Good Entertainment, 2 Charcot 
Road, Colindale, London, NW9 5WU  
 

9 - 66 

6.   Motion to exclude the Press and Public  
 

 

7.   Deliberation by the Sub-Committee in Private Session  
 

 

8.   Re-admission of the Press and Public: Announcement of the 
decision of the Sub-Committee  
 

 

9.   Any other Item(s) the Chairman decides are urgent  
 

 

 
 

Facilities for people with disabilities 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Governance 
Service   governanceservice@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text 
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms 
also have induction loops. 

 
 

Fire/emergency evacuation procedure 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 



 
    

distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HEARINGS PROCEDURE

General points

The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from 

the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from 
www.culture.gov.uk 

The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair 
hearing.  The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances 
and the discretion of the Chairman.  In all cases, however, this general framework will be 

followed.

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their 
case (Regulations 16 & 24).  At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the 
presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to 

explore points of dispute.  The discussion will not be timed.

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and 
relevant legislative changes.  An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as 

possible following any such amendments.

Governance 
Officer

Chairman

 To seek nominations for Chairman
 Elect Chairman
 Hand over to the Chairman

 Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and 
outlines their roles.  

 Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer.
 Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present 

during the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the 
Licensing Officer will be excluded from deliberations.

 Asks parties present to introduce themselves.
 Outlines procedure to be followed.
 Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure.
 Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are 

uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to 
clarify.

Governance 
Officer

 Informs Committee of absent parties.

 Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent 
them at hearing.

 Panel confer regarding permission.
 Chairman announces decision regarding permission.

5

AGENDA ITEM 4

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee
 Is a statement of the facts including details of the application and 

operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations 
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which 
the Authority requires clarification.

Applicant  Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by 
Authority in notice of hearing.  Time allowed 5 mins.

Other parties  Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes 
person  Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.  

Note regarding use of video evidence
Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five 
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy 
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing 
parties – i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties 
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must 
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights, 
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously 
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and 
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five 
working days before the hearing.

Members question Licensing Officer on Policy

Discussion

Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute:

Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other 
parties to comment.

Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention.

When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have 
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he 
closes discussion.

Determination

There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at the 
end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing.  This later announcement of 
determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of applications.

Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and 
Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making 
process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14).

 Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room.
 The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal 

and Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion.  The Legal 
officer may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the 
determination.

 Parties return.
 Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in 6



writing to all parties.
 Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested 

party who is unclear.
 Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination.
 Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting.

…Within five working days of the hearing
 Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within 

five workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to 
deliberate and announce the determination within that time.

 During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to 
advise on law and procedure as required.  The Legal Officer may 
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.  
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and 
withdraws for this part of the proceedings. 

 Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written 
notification of the determination within five working days of the 
Hearing date, together with general information on how to appeal 
against the determination.

 Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant, 
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave.

Information on Appealing against the decision

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification 
appeal to Willesden Magistrates' Court, 448 High Road London England NW10 2DZ 
(Telephone 020 8955 0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an 
Order.  The Court may either dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed 
against any other decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority or 
remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the 
directions of the court, and can make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 

This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for a New Premises 
Licence, under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.      

 

Recommendations  

1. This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for a New 
Premises Licence, under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for Very Good 
Entertainment, 2 Charcot Road, Colindale, London, NW9 5WU. 

 
 
  

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Monday 18
th

 September 2017 

Title  

New Premises application Very Good 
Entertainment, 2 Charcot Road, 
Colindale, London, NW9 5WU 

 

Report of Trading Standards & Licensing Manager 

Wards Colindale 

Status Public  

Enclosures                          

Report of the Licensing Officer  
Annex 1  –  Application Form 
Annex 2  –  Agreements 
Annex 3  –  Representations 
Annex 4  –  Matters for decision 

Officer Contact Details  
Daniel Pattenden 020 8359 2175 
daniel.pattenden@barnet.gov.uk 

9

AGENDA ITEM 5



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The licensing authority having received valid representations against the 

application for a premises licence is expected to hold a hearing to consider 
those representations. The application can be determined by the licensing 
authority without a hearing in certain circumstances. 

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
2.1 Where a representation is submitted under section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 

2003 (and not withdrawn), the authority must hold a hearing to consider it, 
unless the applicant and any party or responsible authority who has made 
(and not withdrawn) a valid representation agree, or where the authority 
considers that the representations are frivolous, vexatious or will certainly not 
influence the authority’s determination of the application.  
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 N/A  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 The decision will have immediate effect  
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1 Members are referred to the Council’s Licensing Policy for consideration  
 

5.1.2 Timely legal and fair decisions support objectives contained within the 
Corporate Plan. In particular in relation to a “successful London borough” by 
ensuring that only legal, well regulated licensable activities occur within the 
borough. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 N/A  
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 

5.3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 sets out how applications for premises licences 
should be dealt with where valid representations have been submitted.  
 

5.3.2 Under the Constitution, Responsibility for Functions (Annex A), the Licensing 
Act 2003 and associated regulations, as delegated to it by the Licensing 
Committee, including the determination of review applications. 

 
 

 

10



5.4 Risk Management 
 

5.4.1 N/A 
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
 

5.5.1 Licence applications are dealt with according to the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and associated Regulations which allow both applications 
and representations to applications to be made by all sectors. 
   

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 

5.6.1 The statutory consultation process that has been followed in accordance with 
the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
9.1 The application and report of the Licensing Officer and appendices are 

attached to this report. 
 

 
 

11



 

 

 

 

 
Officers  
Report 

12



 LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

OFFICERS REPORT 
 

Very Good Entertainment, 2 Charcot Road, London, NW9 5WV 
 

1. The Applicants 
 
The application was submitted by Ayodele Osunrinade. 
 

2. Application 
 
The application before the subcommittee was submitted under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for 
a New Premises Licence. The applicant has been in negotiation with the police and now seeks to allow 
the following: 
 

 The Provision of recorded music Indoors only Monday to Thursday 10:00hrs until 22:30hrs, 
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs until 00:00hrs and Sunday 11:00hrs until 2230hrs.  

 
 Seasonal variations 
 Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
 New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  

 The provision of Late Night Refreshment Friday to Saturday 23:00hrs until 00:00hrs 
 
 Seasonal variations 
 Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
 New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  

 The sale and supply of alcohol on the premises only from Monday to Thursday 10:00hrs until 
22:30hrs, Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs until 00:00hrs and Sunday 11:00hrs until 2230hrs.  

 
 Seasonal variations 
 Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
 New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  

 Hours open to the public Monday to Thursday 0700hrs until 2300hrs, Friday to Saturday 
07:00hrs until 0030hrs and Sunday 08:00hrs until 23:00hrs 
 

 Seasonal variations 
 Until 0030 on any day preceding a bank holiday 
 New Year’s Eve until 0230 
 
A full copy of the application can be seen attached to this report in Annex 1.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



3. Agreements 
 
The applicant has been in discussions with Pc Vicky Wilcock on behalf of Metropolitan Police to the 
inclusion of various conditions in their application.  I can confirm that the applicants agreed to amend 
their application in order to show the below conditions: 
 

 A CCTV system will be installed that complies with the following specifications: 
 

a) Digital recording colour CCTV comprising of a multi camera system 
 

b) The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a similar 
quality medium 

 
c) If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or other 

secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. (The unit must be further 
secured by physical means to prevent anyone from merely picking up and removing the unit, 
e.g. a secure metal boot, or metal case strap, bolted to an immovable object like a wall or floor) 

 
d) A CD, DVD burner or USB type device will also form part of the system to facilitate making 

copies of the footage 
 

e) The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of the 
subject matter 

 
f) Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include clear 

headshots of persons entering the premises and comprehensive coverage of the Bar, approach 
to the toilets and seated areas. The footpath immediately outside the premises (including any 
smoking area) 

 
g) Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days before overwriting 

 
h) The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and authorised 

officers of the London Borough of Barnet 
 

i) At all times when the premises are open there shall be at least one person who is capable of 
operating the CCTV system if required to do so by the Police or authorised officers of the 
London Borough of Barnet 

 
j) This system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation 

  

 A refusals / incidents register shall be maintained at the premises recording 
 

a) All known incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises with dates and times 
b) Details of occasions when the emergency services are called or visit from a relevant authority to 

the premises 
c) All refusals of alcohol sales 
d) Ejections from the premises. 
e) Any minor faults with the CCTV system. 

 
 This register will be available for inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer on 
 request 
  

14



 The premises shall operate a “challenge 25” style policy. Anyone attempting to purchase 
alcohol who appears under the age of 25 years shall be required to produce valid photo ID 
(such as a photo card driving licence, passport or PASS accredited age verification card) to 
prove they are 18 years or older. Failure to produce acceptable ID shall result in a refusal of the 
sale. This refusal shall be documented in the refusals / incident log.  

  

 Alcohol will only be sold to customers purchasing food. 
 

 Alcohol will only be consumed by persons seated at a table (with a substantial meal) 
 

 All service of alcohol will be made by waiter/waitress. 
 

 There will be no vertical drinking 
  

 Notices are to be displayed at the exit advising customers to respect the needs of the local 
residents and businesses and leave the area quietly 

 

 All doors and windows (front and back) to be kept closed from 2100 hours except for ingress 
and egress 

 

 Any recorded music played at the premises shall be played will not be for entertainment and 
shall be for ambiance only. 

 

 There shall be no live music entertainment at the premises at any time. 
 

 Table service in any outside area (including the covered external mezzanine) shall cease at 
2130 hours Sunday – Thursday and 2230 hours Friday and Saturday. 

 

 The management shall take an active role in controlling any patrons outside the premises (i.e. 
when outside smoking or using the seating area during permitted times) to ensure that a 
nuisance is not being caused.  

 

 All staff involved in alcohol sales will have training in relation to age restricted sales and the 
current licensing act legislation. Proof that such training has been given will be recorded in a 
log. This log will be kept at the premises and will be available for inspection by the police or 
authorised local authority officer when requested. 

 

 There will be no new admittance to the premises during the last hour the premises is open to 
the public on Friday’s, Saturdays and any day preceding a bank holiday.. 

   
A full copy of the agreement can be seen attached to this report in Annex 2.   
 

4. Representations 
 
Responsible Authorities 
 
The Licensing Team have not received any representations from any of the responsible authorities. 
  
Other representations 
 
The Licensing Team have received 2 valid representations from a member of the public, these relate to 
the prevention of public nuisance and crime and disorder. 

15



 
The representation can be seen attached to this report in Annex 3. 
 

5. Attaching conditions 
 
The operating schedule, which is part of the application, includes certain additional steps that the 
applicant will take to protect the licensing objectives. These will become enforceable conditions, should 
the licence be granted. Additional conditions may be attached to the licence if the committee thinks it 
appropriate. 
 
The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it hears, and is 
asked to note that it may not attach conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely 
because it considers it desirable to do so.  It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the 
licensing objectives. 
 
In relation to conditions, the statutory guidance at chapter 10.8 states that “The licensing authority may 
not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged following receipt of relevant 
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not 
necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing 
objectives. 
.  
Full Copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance to the Act and the 
Council’s Guide to Good Practice at Licensed Premises will be available at the Licensing Sub 
Committee hearing or in advance if required.   
 
A map centrally locating the premises and a plan shall be made available at the hearing. 
 
Daniel Pattenden 
Licensing Officer 
 
Annex 1 – Application Form 
Annex 2 – Agreements 
Annex 3 – Representations 
Annex 4 – Matters for decision 

16



Annex 1 

 

 

 

 
Application 

Form 

17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Barnet
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensingadmin@barnet.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 8359 2000 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Ayodele

* Family name Osunrinade

* E-mail ayo@verygoodentertainment.com

Main telephone number 07551242512 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 10239365

Business name Very Good Entertainment Ltd
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Co-Founder/Director

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name Hoxton Mix

Street 86-90 Paul Street

District

City or town London

County or administrative area London

Postcode NW7 3EX

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 2

Street Charcot Road

District Colindale

City or town London

County or administrative area London

Postcode NW9 5WU

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number 07551242512

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 100

19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Very Good Entertainment Ltd

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable) 10239365

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

A limited company

Address

Building number or name 2

Street Charcot Road

District

City or town

County or administrative area London

Postcode NW9 5WU

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail ayo@verygoodentertainment.com

Telephone number 07551242512

Other telephone number

* Date of birth 29 / 09 / 1966
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality British
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
workin the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 01 / 09 / 2017

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

The premises is a casual dining full service restaurant with a capacity for a takeaway service. The cuisine is West African 
fusion grilled food with an European twist. It is adjacent to Colindale Tube Station but part of a complex comprising of a 
Sainsbury Local, Pure Gym, a international Student's Hostel and a Hotel. Though there are 2 doors on the ground floor, only 
the door on the forecourt side will be used as the main entrance and exit while the other door will be locked and used as a 
fire escape. The stairs is located next to this fire exit door. The entrance into the premises is by a public forecourt.  It is on 2 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
floors - ground and mezzanine floor. Mezzanine floor also has an external terrace with 2 external doors on opposite sides 
that leads into the terrace. The ground floor will have the kitchen as well as the disable toilet. There is a bar on the 
mezzanine floor indoor area which is for diners  only. The rear of the building which we have applied for planning 
permission will be enclosed to accommodate for bins, secure shed for storage of dry products e.g. beverages. Total covers 
will be 52 indoors and 42 on the mezzanine terrace. The external public forecourt area on the Tube Station side will have 32 
covers subject to planning permission. The size of the permitted area sought is  approximately 5.6m by 11.2m from the 
building.  The area will be cordoned off with rope and physical boundaries. This will ensure there is a clear unhindered 
pathway for the public. CCTV cameras will be installed externally. 
 

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 07:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 07:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Permission to play amplified music which will be DJ led

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Permission to play amplified music indoors both ground and mezzanine floors ONLY on Sundays on all Bank Holiday 
Weekends and Boxing Day till 02:00 am. and on New Year's Eve till 04:30 am 
 
 
There will be no music at these times in the public forecourt terrace. 

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 07:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 07:00 End 02:00

Start End

24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Permission to play unamplified music from a music centre indoors and the mezzanine terrace

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

 
 

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

BANK HOLIDAYS 
Permission to play unamplified music indoors on both ground, mezzanine first floor and the mezzanine terrace ONLY on 
the Sundays of all Bank Holiday Weekends and Boxing Day till 02:00 am and on New Year's Eve till 04.30 am.  
 
There will be no music at these times in the public forecourt terrace.  
 

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 07:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 07:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in 
the column on the left, list below

26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Permission to dance to unamplified and amplified music  on Sundays of all Bank Holiday Weekends and Boxing Day till 
02.00 and New Years Eve till 04:30 
 
All amplified music is DJ led 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 28



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 07:00 End 01:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 07:00 End 01:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:00

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

 

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Permission to serve late night refreshments on Sunday on Bank Holiday weekends and Boxing Day till 01.30 and on New 
Year's Eve till 04.00 
 

Section 15 of 21
31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 07:00 End 01:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 07:00 End 01:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

 
 
PUBLIC FORECOURT   

32



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
Permission to sell and supply alcohol to be consumed in the public forecourt space boundary until 22.00. Alcohol will be 
served with food only which must be bought from the restaurant and served ONLY to a seated customer at all times 

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Permission to sell and supply alcohol indoors  to be consumed on the ground  and mezzanine floor and mezzanine terrace 
on Sunday on Bank Holidays  Boxing Day till 01.30 and  on New Year's Eve till 04.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Ayodele

Family name Osunrinade

Date of birth 29 / 09 / 1966
 dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District Mill Hill

City or town London

County or administrative area London

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 
(if known) 1443009

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) Barnet

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

33



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 07:00 End 23:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 07:00 End 02:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 07:00 End 02:30

Start End

34



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:45

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Sundays during Bank Holiday Weekends and Boxing Day at 02.30 and New Years Eve at 05.00 
 
 

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

THE SERVICE CONCEPT 
The ethos behind the restaurant concept was designed and developed to promote a responsible entertainment offering by 
ensuring that the target market is the professional middle class individual and family. This reflects the ownership. The 
husband and wife co-founders are both medical doctors. The wife is a consultant eye surgeon in London while the husband 
has been a businessman entrepreneur for the last few years. The ambience of the restaurant will discourage rowdy 
behaviour 
 
OPERATING SCHEDULE 
The  Operating Schedule has been developed taking into consideration the Colindale area where the restaurant is.. We have 
provided the hours of operation and licensable activities to reflect this.  The co-founder is the Designated premises 
supervisor and will supervise daily operational control of the premises, to ensure the provision of good training for staff on 
the Licensing Act (Training Record) and to make or authorize each sale. For example prevention strategies such as 
"Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers will be implemented. 
Security will be enhanced by tSIA approved door supervisors and CCTV system installed with recording option will be 
available 
 
GOOD STAFF TRAINING 
(a) Formal qualifications for at least the supervisory staff (manager)to Personal Licence level  would be essential. 
(b) All staff will be advised of licensing law in writing before they are allowed to serve alcohol. 
(c) Training will be provided on premises’ specific policies relevant to the operation of the business. 
(d) A record will be kept of the date and name of person trained or advised and be made available for inspection by the 
police or licensing authority. 
 35



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

STAFF TRAINING 
Staff training in conflict management will be provided to give them the knowledge and confidence to deal with difficult 
situations and reduce crime and disorder at the premises. 
 
DOOR SUPERVISORS 
We will use or employ at least 2 SIA approved door supervisors at all times when a licensable activity is being carried out 
during non-standard times to: 
1) Prevent the admission and ensure the departure from the 
premises of drunk and disorderly persons, without causing 
further disorder; 
2) Keep out excluded individuals (subject to court or pub watch 
bans) or blacklisted individuals 
3) Search and exclude persons suspected of carrying illegal drugs 
or offensive weapons 
4) Keeping an incident diary so that any problems can be identified to prevent them from occurring again. It also gives an 
accurate picture for company communication and passing on to any authorities that may need details. Records will be filed 
as accurate as possible for possible use in any legal actions that may occur. 
 
CCTV MONITORING 
We will install Video/CCTV equipment inside/outside the premises and ensure that it is maintained in working order. In 
addition the Video/CCTV equipment will record from the time that the premises open to the public until the premises close 
and all members of the public have left. Any cameras covering the exterior of the premises accessible to the public will be 
left to record for the duration of the tape and will be retained for a period not less than 28 days and will be available to 
authorised persons on demand. Staff will be trained in the maintenance and operation of such systems with a record kept 
of the date and name of person trained. Records will be made available for inspection by the police or licensing authority. A 
trained member of staff will be on duty to operate the system whenever the premises are open. 
 
 
CONSUMPTION BEHAVIOUR  
Consumption of alcohol will be restricted to the areas identified on the plan attached to the operating schedule. No 
customers will be admitted, or permitted to leave when carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses. We are implementing a 
solution in our EPOS system where if you have to refuse service because customers are underage, drunk, etc. it is recorded. 
This record book will show legal compliance. It also helps to develop prevention strategies by building  a picture of any 
problem patterns. Also we will encourage water consumption with alcohol by serving potable water in a jug or drinking 
glass when alcohol is served on a table.  Consumption of alcohol will not be encouraged if you are standing therefore it will 
be served mainly to seated customers. Last orders will be communicated to diners on the tables well before the stop of the 
sales (15 minutes during the week and 30 minutes during the weekend). There will be no irresponsible alcohol promotions 
e.g. drink all you can.  
 
 
EMERGENCY EXIT 
Emergency exits will be alarmed when the premises are open to the public so that staff are immediately notified of 
unauthorised opening or tampering. 
 
PREMISES POLICIES 
A clear and legible notice will be outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence 
during which licensable activities are permitted. Age restriction notices including the Challenge 25 policy will be clearly 
displayed. A policy to manage capacity will be adopted to prevent overcrowding. 
 

c) Public safety
36



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

LIGHTING 
Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective. 
 
FIRE SAFETY 
Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements. A fire detection system will be in place at the premises 
and will be fully functional at all times. The system will be tested regularly with records kept and made available for 
inspection. Evacuation responsibilities and roles will be clearly communicated to staff, routes and exits will be well defined. 
Staff training in fire safety and any premises safety policy will be provided for all staff to give them the knowledge and 
confidence to deal with emergency situations, including location of equipment, utilities, services and layout of premises. 
Training will include how to use fire extinguishers. 
 
SMOKING POLICY 
Staff will be aware of their responsibilities regarding smoke-free legislation and for monitoring compliance. 
 
DRUG USE 
A zero tolerance policy to the use of drugs in the premises will be adopted. Entry will be refused to anyone who appears to 
be showing signs of drug use and contacting the emergency services in appropriate circumstances. In such cases, an entry 
will be made in an incident log book. A duty of care policy regarding persons suffering adversely from the effects of drugs 
will be in place at the premises. The policy will include drug awareness training for all staff so that they can recognise the 
effects of controlled drugs and provide medical attention where necessary. 
 
INSPECTION SCHEDULES 
A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made; 
those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the 
premises licence that requires the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available for inspection when 
required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation. 
All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting, heating, electrical, air 
condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe 
condition. Premises will be searched inside and out for suspect packages before, during and after opening hours. Staff will  
be trained to remain vigilant during opening hours and report any suspicious activity to the Police. 
 
EMERGENCY EXIT 
This will be clearly labeled so people know that it is an emergency exit. It will be accessible easily. All members of staff will 
know how to open this exit and will be trained on emergency evacuation in the event of an incident. 
 
GLASS POLICY 
A glass collection policy will include provisions for regular collection of glassware by staff and the prevention of glassware 
from being taken into external off the premises. Glassware will not be allowed to accumulate or cause obstruction. All staff 
will be made aware of the glass collection policy and their responsibility for the task. Spillages and broken glass will be 
cleaned up immediately to prevent floors from becoming slippery and unsafe. 
 
FIRST AID 
First aid box will  be available at the premises and maintained with sufficient in date stock. Staff will be trained to a basic 
first aid standard with records kept of the date and name of person trained. 
 
LEAVING THE PREMISES 
There will be information available for customers with regards to safe options for travelling home. Information will include 
access to licensed taxi cabs or licensed private hire vehicles, the location of taxi ranks and public transport facilities 
including night bus options. It is next to Colindale tube Station whihc is opened 24 hours Friday to Sunday. There will be a 
safe waiting area for customers inside the premises.   There will be increased lighting inside the premises towards the end of 
an evening to affect the alertness of customers before they leave the premises. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance

NOISE 37



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
A noise management policy will be in place that sets out sound attenuation measures to prevent or control music, singing 
and speech noise breakout from the premises. No amplified music will be played on the external premises. All staff will be 
trained on the content of the policy to ensure a commitment to good noise management. DJs of amplified music will be 
made aware of the policy in advance of any performance. Doors will be kept closed whilst the premises license is in use to 
prevent noise breakout. Ventilation will  be provided by mechanical means. Noise monitoring will be actively carried out on 
a regular basis and in particular  when a complaint is made directly to the venue. There will be restricted use of external 
areas after 10pm. Door supervisors or staff will regularly monitor and manage the external areas to ensure that customers 
are not causing a disturbance to local residents. A physical barrier such as a rope will be used to mark the boundary of the 
area outside the premises where customers are allowed.  
 
SMOKING 
We will discourage smokers from loitering outside. Where this happens,  we will provide floor mounted cigarette bins in 
designated smoking areas for customers. We will remove external furniture after a certain time. 
 
LITTER AND WASTE 
Flyers will not be distributed outside the premises.. 
 
 
 

e) The protection of children from harm

A documented policy setting out measures to protect children from harm will be in place at the premises. The policy will 
consider all activities associated with the premises including the sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated 
entertainment and when children should be allowed on or restricted from the premises. Children will be restricted after a 
certain time if they are unaccompanied by an adult.  We will operate a strict ‘No ID – No Sale’ policy. ‘Challenge 25’ scheme 
serves as a reminder to staff of the need to be vigilant in preventing underage sales and to customers that it is against the 
law for anyone under 18 to purchase alcohol. A ‘Challenge 25’ scheme will give staff additional support and encouragement 
to ask for ID from any person appearing to be under 25 years of age to prove that they are over 18. They will only accept 
photographic driving licences, passports or PASS (Proof of Age Standards Scheme) cards approved as means of ID. If you 
accept other forms of ID such as EU National ID cards, these must bear a photograph, date of birth and holographic mark.  
We will use till prompts to remind staff to ask for proof of age. We will keep a refusals book (or refusal button on EPOS – 
Electronic Point of Sale) on the premises and ensure it is completed whenever a sale is refused to a person who cannot 
prove they are over the age of 18. This will be made available to Police and authorised Council officers on request. The Staff 
training in the age related sections of the Licensing Act 2003 will be provided to all staff. This includes the ability to 
competently check customers’ identification where necessary. 
 
 
 

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

38



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application 
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).   
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s 
 parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s  
 permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity. 

39



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A   
 (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance. 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

40



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

41



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
  
Band A - No RV to £4300                         £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000                       £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700                       £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £635.00* 
  
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee   
  
Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £1,905.00 
  
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
  
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
  
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
  
Capacity 5000-9999                                 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999                            £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999                             £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999                             £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000                             £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999                             £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999                             £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999                             £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999                             £48,000.00 42



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
Capacity 80000-89999                             £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over                         £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

DECLARATION
1

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Ayodele Osunrinade

* Capacity Owner

* Date 24 / 07 / 2017
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/barnet/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with 
your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

43



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

44



45



46



47



Annex 2 

 

 

 

 
Conditions 
   agreed 

 

48



1

Pattenden, Daniel

From: Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk on behalf of barnet.licensing@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 11 August 2017 09:02
To: LicensingAdmin
Cc: Pattenden, Daniel; Rudland, Michelle; Pateman, Roxanne
Subject: New Premises licence: Asuya (Very Good Entertainment) 2 Charcot Road, NW9 

5WU

Licensing Admin,  
  
Please see the below email chain for an agreement to the following. (re‐pasted here for ease) 
  

Timings 
  
Provision of live music – remove from application 
Provision of Dance – remove from application 
  
Provision of recorded music (Indoors only) 
Monday – Thursday 1000 – 2230 
Friday – Saturday 1000 – 0000 
Sunday 1100 – 2230 
Seasonal variations; 
Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  
Late Night Refreshment 
Friday – Saturday 2300 – 0000 
Seasonal variations; 
Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  
Supply of alcohol (amend to: On sales only) 
Monday – Thursday 1000 – 2230 
Friday – Saturday 1000 – 0000 
Sunday 1100 – 2230 
Seasonal variations; 
Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  
Hours open to the public 
Monday – Thursday 0700 – 2300 
Friday – Saturday 0700 – 0030 
Sunday 0800 – 2300 
Seasonal variations; 
Until 0030 on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0230 
  
Conditions 
  Digital recording colour CCTV comprising of a multi camera system 
a)      The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a similar quality 

medium 
b)      If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or other 

secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. (The unit must be further secured by 
physical means to prevent anyone from merely picking up and removing the unit, e.g. a secure metal 
boot, or metal case strap, bolted to an immovable object like a wall or floor) 

c)       A CD, DVD burner or USB type device will also form part of the system to facilitate making copies of 
the footage 

49



2

d)      The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of the subject 
matter 

e)      Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include clear 
headshots of persons entering the premises and comprehensive coverage of the Bar, approach to 
the toilets and seated areas. The footpath immediately outside the premises (including any smoking 
area) 

f)       Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days before overwriting 
g)      The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and authorised 

officers of the London Borough of Barnet 
h)      At all times when the premises are open there shall be at least one person who is capable of 

operating the CCTV system if required to do so by the Police or authorised officers of the London 
Borough of Barnet 

i)        This system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation 
  
 A refusals / incidents register shall be maintained at the premises recording 
a)      All known incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises with dates and times 
b)      Details of occasions when the emergency services are called or visit from a relevant authority to the 

premises 
c)       All refusals of alcohol sales 
d)      Ejections from the premises. 
e)      Any minor faults with the CCTV system. 
f)       This register will be available for inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer on request 

  
 The premises shall operate a “challenge 25” style policy. Anyone attempting to purchase alcohol who 

appears under the age of 25 years shall be required to produce valid photo ID (such as a photo card 
driving licence, passport or PASS accredited age verification card) to prove they are 18 years or older. 
Failure to produce acceptable ID shall result in a refusal of the sale. This refusal shall be documented in 
the refusals / incident log.  

  
  Alcohol will only be sold to customers purchasing food. 
 Alcohol will only be consumed by persons seated at a table (with a substantial meal) 
 All service of alcohol will be made by waiter/waitress. 
 There will be no vertical drinking 

  
 Notices are to be displayed at the exit advising customers to respect the needs of the local residents and 

businesses and leave the area quietly 
  
 All doors and windows (front and back) to be kept closed from 2100 hours except for ingress and 
egress 

  
 Any recorded music played at the premises shall be played will not be for entertainment and shall be for 

ambiance only. 
  
 There shall be no live music entertainment at the premises at any time. 

  
  Table service in any outside area (including the covered external mezzanine) shall cease at 2130 hours 

Sunday – Thursday and 2230 hours Friday and Saturday. 
  
 The management shall take an active role in controlling any patrons outside the premises (i.e. when 

outside smoking or using the seating area during permitted times) to ensure that a nuisance is not being 
caused.  

  
 All staff involved in alcohol sales will have training in relation to age restricted sales and the current 

licensing act legislation. Proof that such training has been given will be recorded in a log. This log will be 
kept at the premises and will be available for inspection by the police or authorised local authority officer 
when requested. 

  
 There will be no new admittance to the premises during the last hour the premises is open to the public 

on Friday’s, Saturdays and any day preceding a bank holiday. 
  

50



3

With the application amended to include these changes as agreed with the applicant, there will be no police 
objections.  
I left it till now to send the agreemenet as I was giving the neighbourhood police team an opportunity to review the 
application. As yet I have not heard back from them.  
  
Regards 
Vicky 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Licensing Officer (SX) 
020 8733 4195 
  

From: Ayo Osunrinade [mailto:ayo@verygoodentertainment.com]  
Sent: 02 August 2017 14:09 
To: Wilcock Vicky T ‐ SX <Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: New Premises licence: Asuya (Very Good Entertainment) 2 Charcot Road, NW9 5WU 
  
Yes it is. 
 
Mobile Response  
Dr Ayo Osunrinade  
Very Good Entertainment Ltd 
Africa Inspired Hospitality and Entertainment 
 
On 2 Aug 2017, at 13:58, <Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk> <Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk> 
wrote: 

Is this an agreement to the proposal contained with the email : 01 August 2017 11:43 below?  
  
If so I will hold on to this and send it through to the council nearer the last date for reps of 21st Aug.  
  
Thanks 
  
Vicky 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Licensing Officer (SX) 
020 8733 4195 
  

From: Very Good Ent [mailto:ayo@verygoodentertainment.com]  
Sent: 02 August 2017 13:08 
To: Wilcock Vicky T ‐ SX <Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk> 
Cc: Roxanne.Pateman@Barnet.gov.uk 
Subject: Re: New Premises licence: Asuya (Very Good Entertainment) 2 Charcot Road, NW9 5WU 
  
Hi Vicky 
This is great. I truly appreciate this. 
  
Many thanks. And you both are invited when we open to taste our menu.  
  
Regards 
  
  
Dr Ayo Osunrinade 
Managing Director 
Very Good Entertainment Ltd 
M:+44 755 12 42 512 
E: ayo@verygoodentertainment.com 
  

51



4

  
 
<image001.png> 
The African Inspired Hospitality and Entertainment Group  
  

On 2 Aug 2017, at 11:43, Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk wrote: 
  
Good spot Roxanne,  
  
Apologies Ayodele.  
  
Please see emails below for your consideration. 
  
Regards 
  
Vicky 
____________________________________________________________________
__ 
Licensing Officer (SX) 
020 8733 4195 
  

From: Pateman, Roxanne [mailto:Roxanne.Pateman@Barnet.gov.uk]  
Sent: 02 August 2017 11:36 
To: SX Mailbox ‐ Licensing <barnet.licensing@met.pnn.police.uk>; Wilcock Vicky T ‐ 
SX <Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk> 
Cc: Pattenden, Daniel <Daniel.Pattenden@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: New Premises licence: Asuya (Very Good Entertainment) 2 Charcot 
Road, NW9 5WU 
  
Hi Vicky.  
  
I cant see the applicant copied into this email… Just checking encase they 
was missed off. 
  
Regards, 
  
Roxanne Pateman 
Environmental Health Officer 
Please note I work Mondays, Wednesday Mornings, Thursdays and Fridays. 
  
Development & Regulatory Services 
London Borough of Barnet, 9th Floor Barnet House,1255 High Road, Whetstone, 
London N20 0EJ 
Tel: 020 8359 7995 
Barnet online: www.barnet.gov.uk 
 please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
  

<image001.png> 
  
Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita plc and The London Borough of Barnet. 
Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. Registered in England 08615172. 

<image002.jpg> 

⌂ Is there an empty property in your street? Please let the 
Council know on 0208 359 7995 or e 
mail empty.properties@barnet.gov.uk 

52



5

  

From: Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk] 
On Behalf Of barnet.licensing@met.pnn.police.uk 
Sent: 01 August 2017 11:43 
To: Pateman, Roxanne 
Cc: Pateman, Roxanne; Pattenden, Daniel 
Subject: New Premises licence: Asuya (Very Good Entertainment) 2 Charcot Road, 
NW9 5WU 
  
Ayodele, 
  
Following our conversation, I have addressed my typo’s my email below and 
have made the amendmentsthat you requested to the times which seem 
reasonable. As you said the Beaufort Pub have set a president in this area 
(although it is a few minutes’ walk up the road), so typical quiet pub hours 
would be reasonable. I have added the condition re ambient music volume. 
As you will see I have also expanded on the condition in relation to your 
outside seating area (This include the covered mezzanine area) as I think this 
is a more reasonable compromise. 
  
Timings 
  
Provision of live music – remove from application 
Provision of Dance – remove from application 
  
Provision of recorded music (Indoors only) 
Monday – Thursday 1000 – 2230 
Friday – Saturday 1000 – 0000 
Sunday 1100 – 2230 
Seasonal variations; 
Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  
Late Night Refreshment 
Friday – Saturday 2300 – 0000 
Seasonal variations; 
Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  
Supply of alcohol (amend to: On sales only) 
Monday – Thursday 1000 – 2230 
Friday – Saturday 1000 – 0000 
Sunday 1100 – 2230 
Seasonal variations; 
Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  
Hours open to the public 
Monday – Thursday 0700 – 2300 
Friday – Saturday 0700 – 0030 
Sunday 0800 – 2300 
Seasonal variations; 
Until 0030 on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0230 
  
Conditions 
      Digital recording colour CCTV comprising of a multi camera system 
a)      The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard 

drive or a similar quality medium 

53



6

b)      If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure 
cabinet or other secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. 
(The unit must be further secured by physical means to prevent anyone from 
merely picking up and removing the unit, e.g. a secure metal boot, or metal case 
strap, bolted to an immovable object like a wall or floor) 

c)       A CD, DVD burner or USB type device will also form part of the system to 
facilitate making copies of the footage 

d)      The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow 
identification of the subject matter 

e)      Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will 
include clear headshots of persons entering the premises and comprehensive 
coverage of the Bar, approach to the toilets and seated areas. The footpath 
immediately outside the premises (including any smoking area) 

f)       Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days before overwriting 
g)      The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police 

and authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet 
h)      At all times when the premises are open there shall be at least one person who 

is capable of operating the CCTV system if required to do so by the Police or 
authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet 

i)        This system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation 
  
      A refusals / incidents register shall be maintained at the premises recording 

a)      All known incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises with 
dates and times 

b)      Details of occasions when the emergency services are called or visit from a 
relevant authority to the premises 

c)       All refusals of alcohol sales 
d)      Ejections from the premises. 
e)      Any minor faults with the CCTV system. 
f)       This register will be available for inspection by a police officer or other 

authorised officer on request 
  
     The premises shall operate a “challenge 25” style policy. Anyone attempting 

to purchase alcohol who appears under the age of 25 years shall be required to 
produce valid photo ID (such as a photo card driving licence, passport or PASS 
accredited age verification card) to prove they are 18 years or older. Failure to 
produce acceptable ID shall result in a refusal of the sale. This refusal shall be 
documented in the refusals / incident log.  
  

                  Alcohol will only be sold to customers purchasing food. 
                  Alcohol will only be consumed by persons seated at a table (with a 
substantial meal) 
                  All service of alcohol will be made by waiter/waitress. 
                  There will be no vertical drinking 

  
   Notices are to be displayed at the exit advising customers to respect the 

needs of the local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly 
  
   All doors and windows (front and back) to be kept closed from 2100 

hours except for ingress and egress 
  

   Any recorded music played at the premises shall be played will not be for 
entertainment and shall be for ambiance only. 

  
   There shall be no live music entertainment at the premises at any time. 

  
   Table service in any outside area (including the covered external mezzanine) 

shall cease at 2130 hours Sunday – Thursday and 2230 hours Friday and 
Saturday. 

  

54



7

   The management shall take an active role in controlling any patrons outside 
the premises (i.e. when outside smoking or using the seating area during 
permitted times) to ensure that a nuisance is not being caused.  

  
   All staff involved in alcohol sales will have training in relation to age restricted 

sales and the current licensing act legislation. Proof that such training has been 
given will be recorded in a log. This log will be kept at the premises and will be 
available for inspection by the police or authorised local authority officer when 
requested. 

  
   There will be no new admittance to the premises during the last hour the 

premises is open to the public on Friday’s, Saturdays and any day preceding a 
bank holiday. 

  
Let me know if this looks agreeable to you. 
  
Many thanks 
Vicky 
____________________________________________________________________
__ 
Licensing Officer (SX) 
020 8733 4195 
  

From: Pateman, Roxanne [mailto:Roxanne.Pateman@Barnet.gov.uk]  
Sent: 31 July 2017 15:01 
To: 'ayo@verygoodentertainment.com' <ayo@verygoodentertainment.com> 
Cc: SX Mailbox ‐ Licensing <barnet.licensing@met.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: New Premises licence: Asuga (Very Good Entertainment) 2 Charcot 
Road, NW9 5WU 
  
Dear Ayodele, 
  
Following on from Vicky’s email. I can advise I would be in agreement 
with the amendments to your application as per Vicky’s email below. 
Please can you advise if you would be in agreement to the following 3 
conditions also: 
  

     No noise is to emanate from the premises that gives rise to 
cause a statutory noise nuisance to residents 

      No recorded music will be played outside of the premises at 
any time 

      No live music will be played outside of the premises at any 
time 

  
Regards, 
  
Roxanne Pateman 
Environmental Health Officer 
Please note I work Mondays, Wednesday Mornings, Thursdays and Fridays. 
  
Development & Regulatory Services 
London Borough of Barnet, 9th Floor Barnet House,1255 High Road, Whetstone, 
London N20 0EJ 
Tel: 020 8359 7995 
Barnet online: www.barnet.gov.uk 
 please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

55

daniel.pattenden
Text Box



8

  
<image001.png> 
  
Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita plc and The London Borough of Barnet. 
Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. Registered in England 08615172. 

<image002.jpg> 

⌂ Is there an empty property in your street? Please let the 
Council know on 0208 359 7995 or e 
mail empty.properties@barnet.gov.uk 

  

From: Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Vicky.Johnson@met.pnn.police.uk] 
On Behalf Of barnet.licensing@met.pnn.police.uk 
Sent: 31 July 2017 14:49 
To: ayo@verygoodentertainment.com 
Cc: Pateman, Roxanne 
Subject: New Premises licence: Asuga (Very Good Entertainment) 2 Charcot Road, 
NW9 5WU 
  
Ayodele,  
  
Please see the proposal I have come up with below. This is what I would expect you 
would have more luck with achieving. This would make the premises a more 
restaurant based business as opposed to a bar/nightclub. 
  
You would still have the option of applying for Temporary Event Notices for any 
special events you are looking to host. These will be looked and assessed on a case 
by case basis. 
  
Please have a read through and let me know if you would be in agreement to 
amending the application in line with what I have put below. Roxanne from the 
Noise Team will contact you separately also if what I have put on here does not 
entirely address any concerns she may have.  
  
Timings 
  
Provision of live music – remove from application 
Provision of Dance – remove from application 
  
Provision of recorded music (Indoors only) 
Monday – Thursday 1000 – 2200 
Friday – Saturday 1000 – 0000 
Sunday 1100 – 2200 
Seasonal variations; 
Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  
Late Night Refreshment 
Friday – Saturday 2300 – 0000 
Seasonal variations; 
Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  
Supply of alcohol (amend to: On sales only) 
Monday – Thursday 1000 – 2200 
Friday – Saturday 1000 – 0000 
Sunday 1100 – 2200 
Seasonal variations; 
Until midnight on any day preceding a bank holiday 

56

daniel.pattenden_1
Text Box



9

New Year’s Eve until 0200 
  
Hours open to the public 
Monday – Thursday 0700 – 2230 
Friday – Saturday 0700 – 0030 
Sunday 0800 – 2230 
Seasonal variations; 
Until 0030 on any day preceding a bank holiday 
New Year’s Eve until 0230 
  
  
Conditions 
      Digital recording colour CCTV comprising of a multi camera system 
a)      The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard 

drive or a similar quality medium 
b)      If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure 

cabinet or other secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. 
(The unit must be further secured by physical means to prevent anyone from 
merely picking up and removing the unit, e.g. a secure metal boot, or metal case 
strap, bolted to an immovable object like a wall or floor) 

c)       A CD, DVD burner or USB type device will also form part of the system to 
facilitate making copies of the footage 

d)      The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow 
identification of the subject matter 

e)      Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will 
include clear headshots of persons entering the premises and comprehensive 
coverage of the Bar, approach to the toilets and seated areas. The footpath 
immediately outside the premises (including any smoking area) 

f)       Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days before overwriting 
g)      The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police 

and authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet 
h)      At all times when the premises are open there shall be at least one person who 

is capable of operating the CCTV system if required to do so by the Police or 
authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet 

i)        This system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation 
  
      A refusals / incidents register shall be maintained at the premises recording 

a)      All known incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises with 
dates and times 

b)      Details of occasions when the emergency services are called or visit from a 
relevant authority to the premises 

c)       All refusals of alcohol sales 
d)      Ejections from the premises. 
e)      Any minor faults with the CCTV system. 
f)       This register will be available for inspection by a police officer or other 

authorised officer on request 
  
     The premises shall operate a “challenge 25” style policy. Anyone attempting 

to purchase alcohol who appears under the age of 25 years shall be required to 
produce valid photo ID (such as a photo card driving licence, passport or PASS 
accredited age verification card) to prove they are 18 years or older. Failure to 
produce acceptable ID shall result in a refusal of the sale. This refusal shall be 
documented in the refusals / incident log.  
  

                  Alcohol will only be sold to customers purchasing food. 
                  Alcohol will only be consumed by persons seated at a table (with a 
substantial meal) 
                  All service of alcohol will be made by waiter/waitress. 
                  There will be no vertical drinking 

  

57



10

   Notices are to be displayed at the exit advising customers to respect the 
needs of the local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly 

  
   All doors and windows (front and back) to be kept closed from 2100 

hours except for ingress and egress 
  

   There shall be no live music entertainment at the premises at any time. 
  

   Table service in any outside area shall cease at 2100 hours. 
  
   The management shall take an active role in controlling any patrons outside 

the premises (i.e. when outside smoking) to ensure that a nuisance is not being 
caused. 

  
   All staff involved in alcohol sales will have training in relation to age restricted 

sales and the current licensing act legislation. Proof that such training has been 
given will be recorded in a log. This log will be kept at the premises and will be 
available for inspection by the police or authorised local authority officer when 
requested. 

  
   There will be no new admittance to the premises during the last hour the 

premises is open to the public on Friday’s, Saturdays and any day preceding a 
bank holiday. 

  
Regards 
Vicky Wilcock 
____________________________________________________________________
_ 
Licensing Officer, Barnet Borough                                            Please post to; 
Barnet Police Station                                                                      Licensing (@SA) 
26, High Street, EN5 5RU                                                              C/O Colindale Police 
Station 
Tel: 020 8733 4195                                                                           Graham Park Way 
barnet.licensing@met.pnn.police.uk                                     London, NW9 5TW 
<image003.jpg> 
  

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your 
communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are 
here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. 

  

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely 
necessary. 

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright 
and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If 
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your 
system.  To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the 
information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication 
systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law.  Consequently, any email 
and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are 
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The 
MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other 
employees or agents.  The security of this email and any attachments cannot be 
guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection 
and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any 
views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and 
do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS). 

58



Annex 3 

 

 

 

 
Representations
 

59



60

daniel.pattenden_2
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_3
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_4
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_5
Text Box



61

daniel.pattenden_6
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_7
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_8
Text Box



Annex 4 

 

 

 

 
Matters for 
Decision 

 

62



MATTERS FOR DECISION 
 

Very Good Entertainment, 2 Charcot Road, London, NW9 5WV 
 

To allow the Sale and supply of alcohol on the premises only 
 
Standard Days and Timings 
 

Day Proposed 
start time 

Proposed finish 
time 

Granted as application Amended to: Refused  

Monday 10:00 22:30    

Tuesday 10:00 22:30    

Wednesday 10:00 22:30    

Thursday 10:00 22:30    

Friday 10:00 00:00    

Saturday 10:00 00:00    

Sunday 11:00 22:30    
 

Added conditions, if any: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Reasons for decisions above: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

63



The provision of recorded music indoors 
 
Standard Days and Timings 
 

Day Proposed 
start time 

Proposed finish 
time 

Granted as application Amended to: Refused  

Monday 10:00 22:30    

Tuesday 10:00 22:30    

Wednesday 10:00 22:30    

Thursday 10:00 22:30    

Friday 10:00 00:00    

Saturday 10:00 00:00    

Sunday 11:00 22:30    
 

Added conditions, if any: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Reasons for decisions above: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 64



The provision of late night refreshment 
 
Standard Days and Timings 
 

Day Proposed 
start time 

Proposed finish 
time 

Granted as application Amended to: Refused  

Monday      

Tuesday      

Wednesday      

Thursday      

Friday 23:00 00:00    

Saturday 23:00 00:00    

Sunday      
 

Added conditions, if any: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Reasons for decisions above: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

65



Hours premises are open to the public 
 
Standard Days and Timings 
 

Day Proposed 
start time 

Proposed finish 
time 

Granted as application Amended to: Refused  

Monday 07:00 23:00    

Tuesday 07:00 23:00    

Wednesday 07:00 23:00    

Thursday 07:00 23:00    

Friday 07:00 00:30    

Saturday 07:00 00:30    

Sunday 08:00 23:00    
 

Added conditions, if any: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reasons for decisions above: 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

66


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 New Premises application Very Good Entertainment, 2 Charcot Road, Colindale, London, NW9 5WU



